

• Plainview Little League
 September 4, 2019
 Minutes

Argentina	P	Fins	P	Pickus	A
Bocian	P	Getz	P	Riegler	P
Bogaty	P	Glass	P	Wind	P
Bologna	P	Kettner	P		
Cucuzza	P	Kouba	P		
Dyzel	P	Lancberg	P		
DeLuca	P	Lenski	P		
Farrell	P	McGrath	P		
Finkle	P	Navarino	P		

P- Present A - Absent L -Significantly Late E-Left Significantly Early

Meeting called to order at 8:42 pm

August minutes accepted Glass & Riegler

Next Board meeting: 10/3/19

Next E-board meeting: 9/26/19

Mandatory Travel meeting: 9/19/19

New Business

- Fall Intramural issues
 - Field maintenance
 - Hollywood, Sally, Strat Rd, Lincoln, Phipps all will need to be maintained
 - Bumps in the road with scheduling, and teams. Ari held a manager meeting to discuss what was expected of all the managers. He feels it went well. Board members need to step up. When available, they should try to make their way to games to help. Some coaches will need help throughout the season. Board members are expected to step up and help in those cases.
 - Background checks need to be run on new coaches. Getz will take care of this
 - Adam Boxer came to speak about having a tournament team for more tournaments than was originally discussed. All children in the age range must be included, and it can not interfere with the IM program.
- Tryouts for next summer (Bogaty/Riegler)
 - Upcoming Baseball Tryouts
 - Will take place towards the end of October.
 - We will use winter workouts and spring and these tryouts to determine Willimspport teams.

- As with softball, if there is a need there can be tryouts held in the spring to finish filling teams.
 - Softball
 - Best ever with numbers
 - 24 majors
 - 14 minors
 - 22 rookies
 - 16 clinics (training)
- A discussion was had on how to bring more people into the program to volunteer their time. Stacy will look further into this, and bring back for a discussion next week.
 - Volunteer hours for high school students was one idea
- Announcements of who is running and discussions
 - Lorin Bocian and Nick Bologna will be stepping down from the E-Committee
 - John Farrell and Mike Getz will be running for VP of Baseball
 - Ian Bogaty will be running for VP of Administration
 - Chris Cucuzza will be running for Secretary
- Yearbook
 - Ari has brought up having a yearbook for as a fundraiser for the club this year. Parents/sponsors could place ads and boosters. Looking for somebody to take on this project.
- New Members for Board Positions
 - These meetings will take place over the next few weeks. Candidates will be voted on at the October 3rd meeting.
- Collections protocol when things aren't paid on time
 - Will be worked on for the future offline. For collections due at this time, managers will speak to the parents, and AI will contact as well. Invoices will continue to go out.
 - If the balance continues to not be paid, these children will not be allowed to play in their current programs

Reports/Updates

- Registration (Cucuzza)
 - 40 short of last year
- Treasurer (Fins)
 - Will continue to discuss other processing ways, and ways to deal with the processing/transaction fees from the bank.

Meeting adjourned at 11:17 PM